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RFP Clause Page No Existing Clause Query Response

Tender Notice: Eligibility Criteria: The bidder should have Sortex 1) It is mentioned in the tender document that the 1) This is to clarify that bidders are required
Reference Clause 12 Machine of Capacity 1 ton/hour, which can segregate |invoice for Sortex, which generally includes suits and [to submit supporting document which
“Eligibility Criteria", white rice, unpolished rice, and yellow grains etc. channel details. However, we would like to seek certifies the ownership/availability and

Point no. 12, Il Supporting Documents:Sortex Machine Purchase clarification regarding the absence of capacity invoice. |capacity of the Sortex

4 certificate/invoice in the name of Millet Processing 2) Should we submit a separate document for capacity|2) This is to clarify that the desired
unit or lease deed with the owner of Sortex Machine [invoice, or is it not required for this particular point? |requirement in terms of capacity of Sortex
with the lease period validity till July 2024 Sortex Machine typically have 2,4 or 6 suits, which Machine is 1 ton/4 chute/256 Channels per
indicate the capacity hour for Millet, which can segregate white
rice, unpolished rice, and yellow grains etc.

Tender Notice: The Bidder should have following Machines: labelling |Authorized Agency for Weigh Bridge Calibration: Please refer to clause 12 (lll) - "Supporting
Reference Clause 12 machine, weigh bridge, bag filling and stitching For the purpose of weigh bridge calibration, could you|documents to be submitted", Section of the
"Eligibility Criteria", machine, forklift, dust collectors with machines, please provide us with the reference or details of the |Tender Document

Point no. 12, 1l facility for fumigation of grains, Pest control of the authorized agency that we should contact? This

5 processing area and godown area, separate storage  |information will assist us in complying with the
area for fumigants and chemicals storage, facility for |necessary calibration requirements.
truck movement, loading, unloading facility without
using hooks in PP bags, facility for covering the stock
for fumigation and saving from rain.

Tender Notice: In house laboratory: Calibrated You have demanded an in house lab to check the In case inhouse laboratory is not part of
Reference Clause 12 moisture meter and set of sieves of quality of product , we don't have in house lab existing Millet processing unit of the bidder
“Eligibility Criteria", following size: 1 mm, 1.2 mm and 3 mm than the Bidder should provide an

Paint no. 12, lll A for impurity verification undertaking in the form of an affidavit as per

format set forth in Section 3 (A) of the
revised Tender Notice. In house laboratory
will have to be established prior to execution

of Agreement
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Tender Notice: Bidders should have at least 3 (three) Vehicle Leasing: We would like to inquire about the  [The Bidders have to submit an undertaking in
Reference Clause 12 owned/leased vehicles (not less than 10 timeline for adopting the option of vehicle leasing. the form of an Affidavit as per format set
“Eligibility Criteria", MTs Capacity) in his/her name /name of Can this option be considered even after the bidding |forth in Section 3 (B) of the revised Tender
Point no. 12,V company process is completed, or is it required to be included |Notice
in the initial bid submission?
a4 5%6 you have demanded 3 vehicle (owned/lease). We
don't have our own vehicle and we will be taking it on
lease the issue is as of volume of supply is not
specified so we don't know which vehicle we should
take in lease Should we go for 10 MT or 25 MT.we
suggested the vehicle requirements condition should
be changed
Annexure I: Form No CA Certificate and Annual Turnover: The tender This is a typo error and the clause is to be
5 S.no 16 CA Certificate certifying the minimum Annual Turnover|document specifies the need for a CA certificate, read as:
(Documents to be of last three financial years (i.e., 2019-20, 2020-21, which includes the annual turnover for the last three |CA Certificate certifying the Annual Turnover
5 uploaded) 20 2021-22) having UDIN (Mandatory) financial years. In the scenario where the of anyone of the last three financial years
corresponding company's turnover for 2019-20 is not [(i.e., 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22) having UDIN
available, may we include the turnover of an (Mandatory).
individual director or an associate company? Please
provide guidance on this matter.
Section 1 (B): Degree of polish (%) - 5 What is degree of polish please elaborate and it can  |Degree of palish (%) - 5 % will be
A-(1.1,1.2and 1.3) be checked verified/determined through standard lab
6 Specification For 11 test
Processing of Millets
(Kodo, Kutki and Ragi)

A
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Annexure lIl "Terms
and Conditions
7 |(Clause Ref 5(i)- a and 23 and 25
S(iii)- b

Rates of FCI/MARKFED for Millet Distribution: provide
us with the details of the rates set by FCI/MARKFED
for millet distribution. This information will help us in
formulating our pricing strategy accurately

The bidders can refer to the Rates issued by
CG FCI- Regional Office /CGMARKFED for
Kharif Marketing Season 2021-22 in Section 2
(B) of the revised Tender document.

The responses provided by the Authority above shall form part of the Bid documents.

ng Director,

Chhattisgarh State Minor Forest Produce (T&D)
Cooperative Federation Limited

Nava Raipur, Atal Nagar (C.G)




